July 13, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-00-0121 - PROPOSAL TO EXTEND NRC MATERIALS LICENSE RENEWALS
FOR TWO YEARS AND ASSEMBLE A WORKING GROUP TO IDENTIFY LONG-TERM RECOMMENDATIONS

The Commission has disapproved the staff's proposal for a two-year extension of certain materials licenses. The staff
should prepare for and conduct timely renewal of these licenses.

If the staff decides to devote resources to forming a working group to make recommendations on materials license
terms, those efforts should not negatively impact the rate at which licenses due for renewal, beginning in July 2000,
are processed. The staff should provide any working group recommendations to the Commission for approval.
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